
Center for Judicial Accountabilitv

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Monday, March 10,2014 2:24 PM

Center for Judicial Accountability
Re: three new FOll/records requests

March 10,201-4

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10502

cia @ iudgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 3,2014 pursuant to [he Freedom of lnformation Law.

External audit information from the past three (3) audit cycles is available. When we receive a check in the

amount of 51.50 (6 pages @ S.25 per page) made payable to the New York State Senate, we will forward the material.

Please be advised relating to the rest of your request, the records, if they even exist, are not subject to

disclosure pursuant to Senate Rules.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@iudgewatch.org>

To: "SenateFoil"<foil@nvsenate.gov>
Date: 03/$/2A14 08:50 AM
Subject:three new FOiL/records requests

Attached are three separate FOIL/records requests of today's date. To prevent confusion, kindly respond to each

separately.

Thank you.
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